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Date 25th April 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/04/14.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
 
1. The name, job title and contact email of the individual who manages the contracts for your 
gas, electricity, and water. 
Michael Weaver, Customer Relationship Manager michael.weaver@laserenergy.org.uk  
 
2. The name, job title and contact email of the individual who manages the budgets for your 
gas, electricity, and water contracts. 
Paul Ranson – Head of Procurement paul.ranson@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
3. The value of your typical annual gas, electricity, and water expenditure.  
Non Half Hourly: £244,722.93 
Half Hourly: £326,079.47 
Gas: £229,098.18 
Unfortunately, we do not hold this information for Water 
Please note the above figures are the forecasted spend for the next 12 months  
 
4. The number of electricity, gas, and water meters in your estate. 
Non Half Hourly: 55 
Half Hourly: 11 
Gas: 56 
Water: 64 
 
5. The number of properties in your building portfolio.  
There are currently 119 properties within the SECAmb portfolio 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
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If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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